From: Tucker, Matthew

To: "crystal@nextdoorbrewing.com”

Cc: Verbick, Jim

Subject: RE: RE: Next Door Brewing applications
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 10:01:49 AM

Crystal- We are allowing no capacity increase with Streatery. They may not exceed the total
capacity on the property, adding up both inside and outside. More simply, when they are limited to
25% inside, they can add more people outside, but in no case can thy exceed 100% of the capacity

for the property.

For your establishment, Building Inspection has an inside capacity of 99 and outside of 16. It is kind
of unusual for Building Inspection to have both inside and outside capacities, but it is what we have
on file. Streatery will let you put more of the 99 inside capacity out as temporary seating outside,
and spread out the 16 outside if you can’t meet health department table spacing requirements
within the existing outdoor seating area. 115 total is the limit, inside and out.

LMK if you have any follow-up questions. Matt Tucker
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